
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 9/20/2012 5:55:25 PM
To: Peevey, Michael R. (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E CORPORATION 

RELEASES 2011 CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY 
REPORT

Great. Looking forward to it

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Sep 20, 2012, at 5:21 PM, "Peevey, Michael R." <michael.peevey@epuc.ca.gov> wrote:

No problem. We will go together. Will work out the logistics later. We can meet at 
the stadium. All I will need from you is to drop me off at Oakland Airport after the 
game. My best.

From: Cherry, Brian K rBKC7@poe.coml 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 4:43 PM 
To: Peevey, Michael R.
Subject: RE: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E CORPORATION 
RELEASES 2011 CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY REPORT

Mike - If you haven’t given the ticket away, I actually can go. I called 
Sara and she informs me my sister is coming the following weekend. I’m 
not very good at keeping my schedule.

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 4:14 PM 
To: 'Peevey, Michael R.'
Subject: RE: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E 
CORPORATION RELEASES 2011 CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY AND 
SUSTAINABILITY REPORT
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Mike - I would LOVE to go to the game but my sister is in town that 
weekend. I’ll be lucky to see the game on TV (except via DVR). I really 
appreciate the offer.

From: Peevey, Michael R. fmailto:michael.peevev@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 3:16 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E 
CORPORATION RELEASES 2011 CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY AND 
SUSTAINABILITY REPORT

Thanks. By the way, I know you are a big Bruin fan. I have two season tix to Cal 
games and this year the Cal-Bruin game is in Berkeley on October 6. Would you like to 
accompany me to the game as my guest?

From: Cherry, Brian K fBKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 2:31 PM 
To: Peevey, Michael R.
Subject: FW: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E 
CORPORATION RELEASES 2011 CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY AND 
SUSTAINABILITY REPORT

FYI

From: Corporate Relations Mailbox
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 2:27 PM
To: News Release Distribution
Subject: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E CORPORATION 
RELEASES 2011 CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY REPORT

Pacific Gas and Electric Company issued the following release entitled:
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pg&e CORPORATION RELEASES 2011 CORPORATE 
RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY REPORT

Report Outlines Progress in Safety, Environmental Performance,

Customer Solutions and Community Vitality, Among Other Areas of
Sustainability

SAN FRANCISCO, Calif. - PG&E Corporation released its 2011 Corporate 
Responsibility and Sustainability Report today, outlining its progress in safety, 
environmental performance, customer solutions and community vitality, among 
other areas of sustainability. The report also captures PG&E’s renewed focus on 
the basics of its business - providing safe, reliable and affordable energy.

“Sustainability is rooted in PG&E’s long-standing commitment to the 
environment. However, it’s also much more than that; it encompasses our 
relationships with our customers and employees, as well as our ongoing 
commitment to the economic vitality of our business and the communities we 
serve,” said Tony Earley, chairman, chief executive officer and president of 
PG&E Corporation. “Sustainability is crucial to PG&E’s long-term success.”

PG&E’s 2011 Corporate Responsibility and Sustainability Report is available at 
www.pgecorp.com/sustainabilitv. where visitors can access videos, stories and 
other content that bring PG&E’s sustainability efforts to life. The report covers 
PG&E’s progress in areas such as public and employee safety, gas and electric 
operations, environmental performance, diversity and inclusion, customer 
energy programs, financial results, and community vitality.

“PG&E is working every day to drive sustainability across the business, 
at all levels, and this effort is inspired by the dedication and leadership of our 
employees,” said Ezra Garrett, vice president of community relations and chief 
sustainability officer of PG&E. “We are also focused on engaging with and 
invigorating the neighborhoods where our customers and employees live and 
work.”

The report follows the recent announcement of PG&E’s inclusion on the 
Dow Jones Sustainability North America Index for the fifth consecutive year, 
recognizing PG&E’s ongoing commitment across the economic, environmental 
and social dimensions of sustainability. PG&E was also recently named to the 
Carbon Disclosure Leadership Index for the fourth year in a row for the quality 
of the company’s reporting on greenhouse gas emissions and the business risks 
and opportunities from climate change.

Pacific Gas and Electric Company, a subsidiary of PG&E Corporation
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(NYSE:PCG), is one of the largest combined natural gas and electric utilities in 
the United States. Based in San Francisco, with 20,000 employees, the company 
delivers some of the nation’s cleanest energy to 15 million people in Northern 
and Central California. For more information, visit
http://www.pge.com/about/newsroom/ and www.pgecurrents.com.
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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